From: terence andrews |

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:45 PM
To: planning <planning@boston.gov.uk>
Subject: B/24/0142 temporary siting of static caravan on shared access

To confirm my address. Terry Andrews, Rose Cottage, Main Road, Holland Fen, Lincoln. LN4 4QH i}

I ccards Terry Andrews

Sent from my iPhone

From: terence andrews

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 9:35 AM
To: planning <planning@boston.gov.uk>
Subject: B/24/0142

Good day mr Parry | forgot to put my phone no. |l resards Terry Andrews Sent from my
iPhone

From: terence andrews |

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 9:09 AM
To: planning <planning@boston.gov.uk>
Subject: B/24/0142

Dear mr Parry relating to proposed static caravan siting. On the plan it shows the caravan smack in
the middle of our access to our property. Also on block plan PLO1 it shows the boundary on one
side eating into our property by 20 feet, and doesn’t detail access is shared. Kind regards Terry
Andrews

Sent from my iPhone





